



# LAM DO

## GRAPHIC DESIGNER

[www.lamdoarts.com](http://www.lamdoarts.com)

---

### Profile

Experienced in graphic design for more than two years in numerous companies, I am a reliable, competent, and focused graphic designer who is proficient in designing countless graphic design projects for marketing, web design, and other related projects.

### Education History

↪ **Bachelor in Fine Art**  
**August 2020 - April 2024**

University of Cincinnati

↪ **Bachelor in Graphic Design**  
**Jan 2017 - June 2020**

North Central College

### Languages

- English
- Vietnamese

### Contact Info

- ☎ 0702117335
- ✉ lamdoh1997@gmail.com
- 🏠 76 Huynh Man Dat st, 19 ward, Binh Thanh District, HCMC, Vietnam 70000

### Skills

- Graphic Design
- Photography
- Project Management
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe After Effect
- Video Editing
- Adobe Illustrator
- Marketing
- Team Management
- Adobe InDesign

### Work Experience

↪ **Design Artist Internship**  
**Kala Stein Studio, Jan 2023 - Dec 2023**

- Created virtual spaces to install artist's artworks by using Photoshop for 15 different projects
- Designed 2 flyers for exhibition and 5 info-graphics for artist's ceramic virtual classes

↪ **Graphic Design Internship**  
**Rumpke of Ohio, Inc, May 2022 - Aug 2022**

- Designed over 20 graphics of infrastructure including Rumpke trucks, scale house, equipments and 2 infographics of Rumpke recycling facility and sanitary landfill
- Created 5 wall drawing artworks about Rumpke's story uploaded on social media

### References

**Kala Stein**

Kala Stein Studio/ CEO  
585-490-1019

**Maria Perkins**

Rumpke of Ohio / Manager  
800-828-8171